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DGD FLORIDA PUBLIC TELECOMMUNICATIONS ASSOCIATION

February 13, 2001
————— VIA FACSIMILE-----—
Blanca S. Bayd, Director
Division of Records and Reporting
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
Re: Docket No. 010055-TC Docket No. 010077-TC
Docket No. 010088-TC Docket No. 010162-TC
Docket No. 010163-TC Docket No. 010167-TC
Docket No. 010180-TC Docket No. 010187-TC
Dear Ms. Bayd:
The Florida Public Telecommunications Association, Ine.

requests that it be included on the mailing list as an interested
entity 1in the above-referenced docket. Please address all
correspondence as follows:

Angela B. Green, General Counsel

Florida Public Telecommunications Association,
125 South Gadsden Street, Suite 200
Tallahassee, Florida 32301

Inec.
Thank you for your assistance with this matter.

O e,

Anggl¥a B. Green
General Counsel
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Matilda Sanders 232~ pAS
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Friday, June 01, 2001 11:24 AM ‘-f

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following have been copied to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.
010315 - 010315co.frb
010336 - 010336c¢co.frb

010180 - 0101800r.jae



